CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0324
CONFERENCE MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: February 19, 2013
TITLE: Consent Resolution approving reappointment of Code Enforcement

Special Magistrates

The Code Enforcement Division of the Department of Sustainable Development is
requesting that Judge Mark Purdy and Rose Anne Flynn, Esq, be reappointed as Special
Magistrates for a period of time ending March 01, 2014.

Chapter 11 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort Lauderdale was adopted to
promote, protect and improve the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Fort
Lauderdale by the creation of a code enforcement system. The Code of Ordinances
establishes the utilization of Special Magistrates for hearing cases involving violations of
municipal codes.

Currently Judge Mark Purdy and Rose Anne Flynn, Esg. serve as the Special
Magistrates for the City and will continue to hear cases pursuant to the provisions of
Chapter 11 of the code of Ordinance of the City of Fort Lauderdale.

Resource Impact
Total cost for the year is $7,875.00 at the rate of $375.00 for 21 Special Magistrate

Hearings.

DEPOSITED FROM:

FISCAL SUB SUB
OBJECT SUBOBJECT

YEAR  FUND FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME # NAME AMOUNT
DSD
2013 001 01 General Fund 040101 Community Inspections 3119 Legal Services $7,875.00
TOTAL $7,875.00
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Attachment(s)
Exhibit 1 - Resolution 11-107
Exhibit 2 - New Resolution

Prepared by: Jeri Pryor, Administrative Assistant Il

Department Director: Greg Brewton, Sustainable Development
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